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Eastside Union School District (EUSD) and the California School Employees 
Association (CSEA), and Its Eastside Chapter 779 Initial Joint Proposal to 

Bargain between the Eastside Union School District and the California School 
Employees Association Eastside Chapter 779 

 
 
From: Daryl Bell, Assistant Superintendent, Administrative Services and 

Francisco Aparicio, CSEA President 
 
To: Dr. Joshua Lightle, EUSD, EUSD Board of Trustees 
 
Re: EUSD and CSEA Joint Initial Bargaining Proposal to Sunshine for the 

public at the regularly scheduled EUSD Board of Trustees meeting to be 
held on Wednesday, September 21, 2022 

 
 
The purpose of this document is to sunshine for public review and comment pursuant to 
Government Code Section 3547 the articles of the collective bargaining agreement between 
the Eastside Union School District and the California School Employees Association, and Its 
Eastside Chapter 779. 
 
Eastside union School District and the California School Employees Association, and Its 
Eastside Chapter 779 wish to re-open the following articles for the 2022/2023 negotiations 
Session. 
 

 Article I  - Certification of Representative/Recognition 
 Article III  - Salary 
 Article IV  - Employee Benefits 
 Article VIII - Vacation 
 Article IX  - Holidays 
 Article X  - Leave Provisions 
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